
Measure A – Local Transactions (Sales) 
and Use Tax Citizens’ Oversight Committee 
Meeting Agenda 
 
FIRST REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 7, 2022, 6:30 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 

 
3. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO ADDRESS THE CITIZEN’S OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
WILL BE GIVEN THE SAME TIME ALLOTMENT FOR COMMENTS AS NORMALLY ALLOWED 
FOR MEETINGS SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20. 

 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to 
directly address the Citizen’s Oversight Committee on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the Oversight Committee and to address the Committee on any item on tonight’s agenda.  If you 
wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be asked to defer your remarks until the Committee 
addresses the matter. 

 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any 
item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the Citizen’s Oversight Committee, or its staff, may briefly 
respond to comments or questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for 
factual information, or direct staff to place the issue on a future agenda. 

 
 
4. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 

 
A. Accepting Minutes of the Regular Measure A Citizen’s Oversight Committee Meeting on 

September 27, 2021 
 
 

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  The Measure A Citizen’s Oversight Committee meetings are conducted in 
English and translation to other languages is not provided.  Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 
 
EQUAL ACCESS POLICY:  If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City 
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540.  The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and 
services.  Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request. 
 
NOTICE:  Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the Citizen’s 
Oversight Committee on any item appearing on the agenda, before or during the Citizen’s Oversight Committee consideration of the 
item. 
 
AGENDA PACKETS:  Prior to the Citizen’s Oversight Committee, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s 
website at www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours.  
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee members after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also 
available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.  Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability 
to post the documents before the meeting. 



Measure A Citizen’s Oversight Committee 
Regular Meeting 

3/7/22 
Page 2 

 

 

Recommended Action:  
Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Measure A Citizen’s Oversight Committee 
Meeting of September 27, 2021 

 
 B. Review of the Measure A Accountability Report dated 12/31/21 

 
Recommended Action: 

 Motion:  Accepting the Measure A Accountability Report dated December 31, 2021, 
ensuring accountability in the expenditure of tax revenues received pursuant to City of 
Turlock Ordinance No. 1281-CS, “City of Turlock, 911 Safety/Emergency Medical 
Response, Community Services Measure” 

 
 
5. COMMITTEE ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 
 
 
6. COMMITTEE COMMENTS 

Board Members may provide a brief report on notable topics of interest.  The Brown Act does not allow discussion or 
action by the legislative body. 

 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SEPTEMBER 27, 2021    
6:00 p.m.        
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California  
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Acting City Manager, Dan Madden, called the meeting to order at 6:05 
p.m. 
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

 
2. INTRODUCTION AND ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE: 
 

A. Introduction of Committee Members 
 
Committee Members Cory Chartrand, Ron Koftinow, and Christopher Nichols were 
present and made self-introductons.   
 
Committee Members Michael Lynch and Jesus Murillo were not present during this time.  
. 

B. Oaths of Office administered by City Clerk 
 
Interim City Clerk, Kellie Weaver, administered the Oaths of Office to present committee 
members. 

 
3. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION:  None 

 
 

4. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
 

A. Overview of Legal Status and Role of Oversight Committee  
 
Committee Secretary, Lisa Schimmelfennig, presented the staff report on the legal status 
and role of the Oversight Committee.   
 
Principle Accountant, Nadine Silva, explained the reports that would be coming from 
Finance and what the Committee’s role would be in reporting to the City Council. 
 
Committee and staff discussion included projected timelines for receiving annual reports, 
types of reports the committee might expect to receive, and previous reporting by City 
staff.    
 

B. Overview of Ralph M. Brown Act 
 
Interim City Attorney, George Petrulakis, provided information regarding the Brown Act 
and gave a brief overiew of rules of order when conducting a public meeting.   

 
Committee Member Mike Lynch arrived at 6:28 p.m. 
 
Committee Member Jesus Murillo arrived at 6:33 p.m. 
 

Committee and staff discussion included clarification on private vs. public messages.  
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Regular Meeting 

Measure A Citizen’s 
Oversight Board 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

 Measure A Citizen’s 
Oversight Committee 

 September 27, 2021 
 Page 2 

 

C. Election of Board Chair and Vice Chair 
 

Action: Motion by Committee Member Koftinow, seconded by Committee 
Member Murillo, appointing Committee Member Nichols to serve as Vice 
Chair of the Measure A Committee.  Motion carried 5/0 by the following 
vote: 

 
Committee 

Member 
Chartrand 

Committee 
Member 
Kotftinow 

Committee 
Member 
Lynch 

Committee 
Member 
Murillo 

Committee 
Member 
Nichols 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 Motion by Committee Member Chartrand, seconded by Committee 

Member Nichols, appointing Committee Member Koftinow to serve as 
Chair of the Measure A Committee.  Motion carried 5/0 by the following 
vote: 

 
Committee 

Member 
Chartrand 

Committee 
Member 
Kotftinow 

Committee 
Member 
Lynch 

Committee 
Member 
Murillo 

Committee 
Member 
Nichols 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

D. Approval of Regular Meeting Schedule 
 
Committee discussion regarding future meeting dates/times included committee member 
scheduled and timing related to receipt of financial reports.   

 
Action: Resolution No. MAC-2021-001 was introduced by Committee Member 

Chartrand, seconded by Chairman Koftinow, with the change that regular 
meetings of the Measure A Citizen’s Oversight Committee shall be held in 
January, April, July, and October, on the second Monday at 6:30 p.m., and 
carried 5/0 by the following vote:   

 
Committee 

Member 
Chartrand 

Committee 
Member 
Kotftinow 

Committee 
Member 
Lynch 

Committee 
Member 
Murillo 

Committee 
Member 
Nichols 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

5. COMMITTEE ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:  None 
 
 

6. COMMITTEE COMMENTS: 
 

Committee Member Lynch inquired as to how much say the committee has in expenditures and 
allocations.  City staff referred committee members to Ordinance No. 1281-CS, noting they are 
not charged with decision-making on spending priorities and spending priorities have already 
been identified. 
 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

 Measure A Citizen’s 
Oversight Committee 

 September 27, 2021 
 Page 3 

 

Committee Member Murillo inquired about report formatting and City staff responded.   
 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

A. Chairman Koftinow adjourned the regular meeting at 6:50 p.m.  
 

 
 
 
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED 
 

 

_____________________________________ 
Lisa Schimmelfennig, Committee Secretary 



Prepared: 12/31/21

FISCAL YEAR: 2021-2022

MEASURE A - Accountability Report

2021-2022 

Amended

Budget

2021-2022 

Actual to Date

2021-2022 

Remaining 

Budget

% of Budget 

Received/

Expended

Revenues 12,340,900$     4,782,669$     7,558,231$      39%

Expenditures

Fund 110 General Fund Unassigned Reserve (10% of actuals) 1,234,090$       478,267$        755,823$          39%

Police Training - Special Operations 25,000$             25,000$           -$                       100%

Police Training - Patrol 18,200$             18,200$           -$                       100%

Police Training - EVOC 20,000$             -$                      20,000$            0%

Fire Feasibility Study 100,000$          -$                      100,000$          0%

General Plan Implementation & Growth 250,000$          250,000$        -$                       100%

Administrative Support (One time fee for implementation) 0$                       2,768$             (2,768)$             

Fire Salaries & Benefits: Fire Prevention Inspector 

effective 1/1/2022 60,147$             -$                      60,147$            0%

Fire Salaries & Benefits: one Engineer and two Firefighters 

effective 2/1/2022 141,704$          -$                      141,704$          0%

Fire Salaries & Benefits: Training Chief effective 11/1/21 146,063$          -$                      146,063$          0%

Vehicle, cell phone, computer, iPad, training for Fire Prevention 

Inspector 40,000$             -$                      40,000$            0%

Fire Outside Contractor Labor: Equipment Maintenance 20,000$             20,000$           -$                       100%

Salaries & Benefits:  Addition of one Maintenance Worker for Park 

Maintenance effective 11/1/2021; started 11/15/2021 56,216$             7,676$             48,540$            14%
Road Maintenance (50%)

(See"Identified Road Maintenance Projects") 6,170,450$       109,872$        6,060,578$      2%

Total Expenditures 8,281,870$       911,783$        7,370,087$      11%

Revenue Over / (Under) Expenses 4,059,030$       3,870,886$     

FUND BALANCE

Balance Forward from Prior Fiscal Year 3,224,606$     

Net Change to Fund Balance 3,870,886$     

Current Balance 7,095,492$     

2021-2022

Page 1 of 2



Prepared: 12/31/21

FISCAL YEAR: 2021-2022

MEASURE A - Accountability Report

Identified Road Maintenance Projects: Adopted Actual to

Budget Date

Allocated Budget: 6,170,450$       6,170,450$     

P#1660 (Linwood Ave ATP Improvements)

to Streets 215-40-420.38002_002 61,875$             19,483$           

P#1753 (Golden State Rehab 20th Century Blvd)

to Streets 215-40-420.38002_002 260,697$          -$                      

P#21039 (Planning and Preliminary Design for Roads Program) 929,643$          -$                      

P#21025 (RFQ for Road Repair Program) -$                        90,389$           

TOTAL PROJECTS 1,252,215$       109,872$        

Remaining Unassigned Road Maintenance 4,918,235$       6,060,578$     

Page 2 of 2



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   118 - Measure A

REVENUE
Department   10 - Administration

Division   115 - Measure A
Taxes

Sales Taxes
30020 Sales Tax
30020_004 Sales Tax Measure A 11,219,000.00 1,121,900.00 12,340,900.00 1,217,981.61 .00 4,782,669.16 7,558,230.84 39 3,224,605.88

30020 - Sales Tax Totals $11,219,000.00 $1,121,900.00 $12,340,900.00 $1,217,981.61 $0.00 $4,782,669.16 $7,558,230.84 39% $3,224,605.88
Sales Taxes Totals $11,219,000.00 $1,121,900.00 $12,340,900.00 $1,217,981.61 $0.00 $4,782,669.16 $7,558,230.84 39% $3,224,605.88

Taxes Totals $11,219,000.00 $1,121,900.00 $12,340,900.00 $1,217,981.61 $0.00 $4,782,669.16 $7,558,230.84 39% $3,224,605.88
Division   115 - Measure A Totals $11,219,000.00 $1,121,900.00 $12,340,900.00 $1,217,981.61 $0.00 $4,782,669.16 $7,558,230.84 39% $3,224,605.88

Department   10 - Administration Totals $11,219,000.00 $1,121,900.00 $12,340,900.00 $1,217,981.61 $0.00 $4,782,669.16 $7,558,230.84 39% $3,224,605.88
REVENUE TOTALS $11,219,000.00 $1,121,900.00 $12,340,900.00 $1,217,981.61 $0.00 $4,782,669.16 $7,558,230.84 39% $3,224,605.88

EXPENSE
Department   10 - Administration

Division   115 - Measure A
Contractual Services

43010 Contract Attorney .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 1,668.50
43106 Administrative Support .00 .00 .00 2,768.38 .00 2,768.38 (2,768.38) +++ .00

Contractual Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,768.38 $0.00 $2,768.38 ($2,768.38) +++ $1,668.50
Transfers Out

48002 Transfers Out-Measure A
48002_001 Transfers Out-Measure A To F110Unassigned Gen Fd 

Reserve
1,121,900.00 112,190.00 1,234,090.00 121,798.16 .00 478,266.92 755,823.08 39 .00

48002_002 Transfers Out-Measure A Road Maintenance 5,609,500.00 (5,609,500.00) .00 .00 .00 12,932.24 (12,932.24) +++ .00
48002_003 Transfers Out-Measure A Police Training 63,200.00 .00 63,200.00 .00 .00 43,200.00 20,000.00 68 .00
48002_004 Transfers Out-Measure A Fire Feasibility Study 25,000.00 75,000.00 100,000.00 .00 .00 .00 100,000.00 0 .00
48002_005 Transfers Out-Measure A Fire Salaries & Benefits .00 347,914.00 347,914.00 .00 .00 .00 347,914.00 0 .00
48002_006 Transfers Out-Measure A Fire Outside Contractor 

Labor
.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00 .00 20,000.00 .00 100 .00

48002_007 Transfers Out-Measure A Maintenance Wkr Sal & Ben .00 56,216.00 56,216.00 5,007.54 .00 7,675.70 48,540.30 14 .00
48002_008 Transfers Out-Measure A Start Up Veh/Eq Fire Prev 

Insp
.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 .00 .00 .00 40,000.00 0 .00

48002_009 Transfers Out-Measure A Genl Plan 
Implementation&Growth

.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 .00 .00 250,000.00 .00 100 .00

48002 - Transfers Out-Measure A Totals $6,819,600.00 ($4,708,180.00) $2,111,420.00 $126,805.70 $0.00 $812,074.86 $1,299,345.14 38% $0.00
Transfers Out Totals $6,819,600.00 ($4,708,180.00) $2,111,420.00 $126,805.70 $0.00 $812,074.86 $1,299,345.14 38% $0.00

Program   800 - Roads (Measure A)
Contractual Services

43275 Roads Program
43275_001 Roads Program MBI .00 929,643.00 929,643.00 .00 .00 .00 929,643.00 0 .00

43275 - Roads Program Totals $0.00 $929,643.00 $929,643.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $929,643.00 0% $0.00

Run by Nadine Silva on 01/07/2022 04:51:47 PM Page 1 of 2

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/21

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Object

NSilva
Highlight



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   118 - Measure A

EXPENSE
Department   10 - Administration

Division   115 - Measure A
Program   800 - Roads (Measure A)

Contractual Services Totals $0.00 $929,643.00 $929,643.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $929,643.00 0% $0.00
Transfers Out

48002 Transfers Out-Measure A
48002_002 Transfers Out-Measure A Road Maintenance .00 5,240,807.00 5,240,807.00 .00 .00 .00 5,240,807.00 0 .00

48002 - Transfers Out-Measure A Totals $0.00 $5,240,807.00 $5,240,807.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,240,807.00 0% $0.00
Transfers Out Totals $0.00 $5,240,807.00 $5,240,807.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,240,807.00 0% $0.00

Program   800 - Roads (Measure A) Totals $0.00 $6,170,450.00 $6,170,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,170,450.00 0% $0.00
Division   115 - Measure A Totals $6,819,600.00 $1,462,270.00 $8,281,870.00 $129,574.08 $0.00 $814,843.24 $7,467,026.76 10% $1,668.50

Department   10 - Administration Totals $6,819,600.00 $1,462,270.00 $8,281,870.00 $129,574.08 $0.00 $814,843.24 $7,467,026.76 10% $1,668.50
EXPENSE TOTALS $6,819,600.00 $1,462,270.00 $8,281,870.00 $129,574.08 $0.00 $814,843.24 $7,467,026.76 10% $1,668.50

Fund   118 - Measure A Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 11,219,000.00 1,121,900.00 12,340,900.00 1,217,981.61 .00 4,782,669.16 7,558,230.84 39% 3,224,605.88
EXPENSE TOTALS 6,819,600.00 1,462,270.00 8,281,870.00 129,574.08 .00 814,843.24 7,467,026.76 10% 1,668.50

Fund   118 - Measure A Totals $4,399,400.00 ($340,370.00) $4,059,030.00 $1,088,407.53 $0.00 $3,967,825.92 $91,204.08 $3,222,937.38

Grand Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 11,219,000.00 1,121,900.00 12,340,900.00 1,217,981.61 .00 4,782,669.16 7,558,230.84 39% 3,224,605.88
EXPENSE TOTALS 6,819,600.00 1,462,270.00 8,281,870.00 129,574.08 .00 814,843.24 7,467,026.76 10% 1,668.50

Grand Totals $4,399,400.00 ($340,370.00) $4,059,030.00 $1,088,407.53 $0.00 $3,967,825.92 $91,204.08 $3,222,937.38

Run by Nadine Silva on 01/07/2022 04:51:47 PM Page 2 of 2

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/21

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Object

NSilva
Typewritten text
118-10-115.48002_002 =	Additional $    6,551.13	(P#1660 West Linwood Ave, ATP Improvements
						Engineering Charges, pending JE post)

			TOTAL =  $  19,483.37


118-10-115-800.48002_002 =	   	$  90,389.34 	(P#21025 RFQ for Road Repair Program,
						Engineering Charges, pending JE post)

TOTAL EXPENSES = 		$911,783.71		



Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   General Fund

Fund Type   
Fund   118 - Measure A

ASSETS
11000 Cash 7,190,763.30 829,936.51 6,360,826.79 766.42
13000 Accounts Receivable
13000_007 Accounts Receivable Accts Rec-Yr End Rev Accrual .00 2,394,669.37 (2,394,669.37) (100.00)

13000 - Accounts Receivable Totals $0.00 $2,394,669.37 ($2,394,669.37) (100.00%)
ASSETS TOTALS $7,190,763.30 $3,224,605.88 $3,966,157.42 123.00%

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

21000 Accounts Payable .00 1,668.50 (1,668.50) (100.00)
LIABILITIES TOTALS $0.00 $1,668.50 ($1,668.50) (100.00%)

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment (3,222,937.38)
Fund Revenues (4,782,669.16)
Fund Expenses 814,843.24

FUND EQUITY TOTALS $7,190,763.30 $0.00 $7,190,763.30 +++
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS $7,190,763.30 $1,668.50 $7,189,094.80 430,871.73%

Fund   118 - Measure A Totals $0.00 $3,222,937.38 ($3,222,937.38) (100.00%)

Fund Type   Totals $0.00 $3,222,937.38 ($3,222,937.38) (100.00%)

Fund Category   General Fund Totals $0.00 $3,222,937.38 ($3,222,937.38) (100.00%)
Grand Totals $0.00 $3,222,937.38 ($3,222,937.38) (100.00%)

Page 1 of 1Run by Nadine Silva on 01/07/2022 17:20:22 PM

Balance Sheet
Through 12/31/21

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object

NSilva
Typewritten text
Less Engineering Charges of:			Project #1660	 $       6,551.13

					Project #21025	 $     90,389.34

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY			$7,095,491.33


	Measure A Tax Committee Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	M092721.LS.1.pdf (p.3-5)
	Measure A Quarterly Performance Report 12.31.21.pdf (p.6-7)
	Measure A BPR to 12.31.2021.pdf (p.8-9)
	Measure A Bal Sheet to 12.31.2021.pdf (p.10)

